Janice Shaw

email: hello@janiceshaw.com / web: www.janiceshaw.com / nationality: British / Ausländerausweis: B

Profile

I am an all-round web designer/developer with a wide range of experience spanning many years. I have experience working as a frontend developer as well as with UI design. In my last role working for iDPARC my primary task was the UI design and development of a new website. I am currently looking for employment in Switzerland.

Skills

Languages & Frameworks

HTML / CSS / Sass / LESS / JavaScript / jQuery / React / XML / Bootstrap / Foundation / WordPress / Django / Moodle / SQL / PHP / Ext JS

Software & Apps

Adobe Creative Suite / Sublime Text / PyCharm / PhpStorm / JIRA / Lumesse CourseBuilder / Articulate - Storyline / Console / Git / Docker / MySQL / MS Office Suite / Miro / Figma

Operating Systems

Mac OS / Windows / Linux (Ubuntu)

Other

Accessibility / SEO / Responsive web design / Email development / SCRUM

Languages

English (native speaker) / Spanish (intermediate) / German (currently learning level B1)

Work Experience

Frontend Developer (2022 - 2023) - iDPARC; Bern, Switzerland

My primary task was UI design and development of a new website. I worked with Miro to create a UX overview board to established the project requirements, followed by creating wireframes, prototypes and mock-ups in Figma.

I then moved on to the frontend development, working with the JavaScript framework Ext JS to build the frontend UI. <u>www.idparc.ch</u>

[HTML5, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, Ext JS, Scala, Miro, Figma,]

Freelance UI Designer (2018) - Leo Learning; Brighton, UK

Creating mock-ups and prototypes using Adobe XD. www.leolearning.com [Adobe XD]

Web Developer (2016 - 2017) - INTO University Partnerships; Brighton, Uk

I contributed to a range of projects building online learning platforms, creating web page templates and associated responsive stylesheets.

I made responsive layouts for a range of mobile devices, from mock-ups and wire frames, and updated Django (React) and Moodle templates. I was working with a Git workflow on the Ubuntu operating system.

I collaborated with other developers and programmers, scrum masters and product owners, presenting work to colleagues in fortnightly sprint reviews. www.intostudy.com
[HTML5, CSS3, Sass, JavaScript, React, Bootstrap, Git, Moodle, Django, Photoshop, SCRUM]

Content Integrator (2014 - 2016) - Brightwave; Brighton, UK

I built e-learning courses using XML, HTML, Lumesse - CourseBuilder and Articulate - Storyline. I also edited graphics using Adobe Photoshop. www.brightwave.co.uk [HTML, XML, CSS, Lumesse CourseBuilder, Storyline, Photoshop]

Freelance Front End Developer (2015) - CWTdigital; Brighton, uk

I worked on projects built using Foundation and Bootstrap frameworks, to create responsive websites. [HTML5, CSS3, Sass, LESS, jQuery, Foundation, Bootstrap]

Freelance Web Developer – (2010 - 2014)

While travelling in Europe and back in the UK, I worked for different clients on a variety of projects, designing and developing responsive websites. I also worked on projects for EPG Health Media. [HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, WordPress, PHP, Responsive design, Photoshop]

Web Developer, EPG Health Media; Tunbridge Wells, UK – (2007- 2010)

As a Web Developer at EPG Health Media, I designed, updated and developed their sites. I also designed promotional materials for print.

[Coldfusion, SQL, HTML, CSS, jQuery, Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver]

Freelance Web Developer – (2005 - 2007)

I worked for various clients while travelling in Central America, designing and developing websites, I also studied Spanish at the Universidad Nacional Autonoma De Mexico.

[Photoshop, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Flash]

Web Systems Development Officer, London Borough of Barking & Dagenham; London, uk – (2001-2005) I worked within a team on the council website, schools intranet and microsites. I assisted with the design, development and maintenance of these sites, gaining experience in a range of applications: [XHTML, CSS, javaScript, SQL, Coldfusion, Microsoft Access, XML, Photoshop, Acrobat, Illustrator, Flash, actionscript, Dreamweaver]

Education

University of Central England - 1997-2000

BA Hons, Fine Art

London College of Communication (part of the University of the Arts London) - 2000-2001

Photoshop, Web Page Design

Universidad Nacional Autonoma De Mexico - 2005-2006

Spanish Level 1-3

Bellingua - 2018-2020 German A1, A2, B1

SIT Academy - 2021-2022

Full-Stack Development

Hobbies

When I'm not working I enjoy playing guitar, learning to play the drums and piano, photography, cycling and gardening.

References

Available on request.